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NPIC/TDS/D/6-
21 December 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Procurement Division, OL

THROUGH : Chief, Support Staff, NPIC

ATTENTION : STAT
/-—"“‘ -——

SUBJECT : Request for proposals on Materials Handling Study,;09017,/

1. It is requested that copies of the enclosed Development Objectives
pe sent
entitled Materials Handling Study (non-digitally stored data)?to the

-~

-
organizations listed on the enclosed sheet. Those organizations which are 526//4%9

[+ 6/(;/(!"

interestei shou1d7be instructed to submit proposals any time befizi/;z ebruary
1967 in response to the requirements set forth in the objectives. In order
that they have adequate time to prepare a comprehensive response, it is advisable .-

that the Development Objectives reach the organizations by 9 January 1967.
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Organizations other than those listed may be suggested. However,4}t is desirable
that consideration be given only to those not producing hardware related to the

subject of materials handling. t:ﬂ
be: o4
2. It is requested that the contractors, furnish work statements with the”

A

proposals. Also, proposals should be bound separately from a history of the

e 7

L S

6rganization and compilation of their qualifications.
3. Agency association is classified Confidential.
4. The nature of the work to be proposed on is uﬁe—l—aﬁ-s-i-ﬁ-ed-.Top Secr-e“’,
5. In your communications with prospective contractors, it is requested
that the project number be used as listed above and be included as part of the

title.

STAT

Colonel, USAF
Assistant for Technical Development Staff, NPIC
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Enclosures:

(1) List of Prospective Contractors
(2) Development Objectives

Distribution:
Original and 1 - Addressee

1 - Ch/S8S/NPIC
2 - DB/TDS
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